
THE UNIVERSITY OF TOLEDO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RESOLUTION NO.  13-04-05
CREATION OF A CENTER FOR VISUAL LITERACY

WITH THE TOLEDO MUSEUM OF ART
WHEREAS, 
the mission of The University of Toledo (the “University”) is to improve the human condition; to advance knowledge through excellence in learning, discovery and engagement; and to serve as a diverse, student-centered public metropolitan research university; and
WHEREAS,
as part of this mission, the University is committed to educating and preparing its students for engaged and fulfilling lives, both professionally and personally, as members of the communities in which they live; and

WHEREAS,
as part of this mission, the University is committed to partnering with the Toledo community to assist in its development and to enriching the lives of its citizens; and

WHEREAS,
The Toledo Museum of Art (the “Museum”) is one of the nation’s premier art museums; and

WHEREAS,
the mission of the Museum is to integrate art into the lives of people through its collection and programs; and

WHEREAS, 
evidence shows that visual literacy enhances people’s effectiveness in the workplace and the experiences they engage in; and

WHEREAS, 
the development of visual literacy has not been fully realized through traditional higher education; and
WHEREAS,
the Museum and the University have had a beneficial and significant relationship since 1921 through which instruction in art education, studio art and art history has been provided for students of the University at the Museum; and

WHEREAS, 
both the Museum and the University wish to create a Center for Visual Literacy to provide educational programs, shows and exhibits to develop visual literacy in the University’s students and the public.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED


that the President of The University of Toledo and his designated representatives are hereby authorized and directed to enter into discussions with The Toledo Museum of Art to establish a Center for Visual Literacy to be located in The University of Toledo Art Building designed by Frank Gehry.

